Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Lee Cheong Hoh; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; 'SUR";
Cheong Hoh Lee (mail@cheonghoh.sg)

Cc: Hup Ley Huat; Choo, Thelma

Subject: PRI/LKK \ CMTD2003645/THE ; RE: PRS for SY 234 K involving SJS 9889 A on 11
December 2020 along Mandai Road (Our ref: LCH.ct/2KB02/10576.20)

Attachments: 10576.Itr.pdf

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2003645/THE
Your Reference: LCH.ct/2KB02/10576.20
Hi Chris,

We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please arrange Mr. Kenneth or Mr. Marcus to survey SY234K on a without prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.

Thank you.

Please be informed that our office will relocate to #03-03 at Singapore Land Tower with effect from 1 Dec 2020.
Kindly direct invoices and business correspondence to our new registered address.

Thank you.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]




Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg

e, SOMPO A century of Trust

INSUHANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission! & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

& App Store

' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Lee Cheong Hoh <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Hup Ley Huat <hup.ley.huat@gmail.com>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong
<PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Cheong Hoh Lee <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD2003645/THE ; RE: PRS for SY 234 K involving SJS 9889 A on 11 December 2020 along Mandai
Road (Our ref: LCH.ct/2KB02/10576.20)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Grace

Your below email refers.

PIs see attached our letter dated 16 December 2020 for your attention and urgent reply.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chris Tan

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700

Fax: 63373700

On 16 Dec 2020, at 9:25 AM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo @sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Chris,



We attached herewith our PRI dated 14.12.2020 & 15.12.2020 for your reference.

Please be informed that our office will relocate to #03-03 at Singapore Land Tower with effect from
1 Dec 2020. Kindly direct invoices and business correspondence to our new registered address.

Thank you.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg
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From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Lee Cheong Hoh <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Cc: Hup Ley Huat <hup.ley.huat@gmail.com>; Claims - Motor Survey
<MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Sompo ref: CMTD2003645/THE ; RE: PRS for SY 234 K involving SJS 9889 A on 11 December
2020 along Mandai Road (Our ref: LCH.ct/2KB02/10576.20)

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to your email below, for future Pre-Repair Inspection cases, please send your
email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg thank you.

By email copy to Team,

Please assist above, thank you.

Best Regards
Gnoh Pau Loong
Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555
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From: Lee Cheong Hoh <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 9:06 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Hup Ley Huat <hup.ley.huat@gmail.com>; Cheong Hoh Lee <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Subject: Fwd: PRS for SY 234 K involving SJS 9889 A on 11 December 2020 along Mandai Road (Our
ref: LCH.ct/2KB02/10576.20)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Pau Loong
Kindly be informed that there is no reply with regards to our Notice of Accidentl dated 14 December 2020.
PIs look into it.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chris Tan

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700

Fax: 63373700

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lee Cheong Hoh <mail @cheonghoh.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS for SY 234 K involving SJS 9889 A on 11 December 2020 along
Mandai Road (Our ref: LCH.ct/2KB02/10576.20)

Date: 14 December 2020 at 12:02:34 PM SGT

To: motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg

Cec: Hup Ley Huat <hup.ley.huat@ gmail.com>, Cheong Hoh <mail @cheonghoh.sg>

Dear Sirs

PIs see attached our Notice of Accident dated 14 December 2020 with enclosure for your
attention and urgent reply,

In light of the latest advisory from government on Covid - 19 announced on 3 April
2020, our office will be operating on 100% telecommuting.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chris Tan

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700

Fax: 63373700

<Mail Attachment.eml><Mail Attachment.eml>



